THE TINGLE 1LAW FIRM, P.A.
1012 Airport Road, Unit 1
Destin, Florida 32541
Phone: 850-650-8138

D. Craig Tingle, LLM, Esquire*
*Also admitted in Georgia and Missouri

January 22, 2018

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 50543

Re: Donivon Craig Tingle, Petitioner v. Sonny Perdue, Secretary,
United States Department of Agriculture, et.al.
Case No.: 17-807

Dear Mr. Harris:

On Monday, January 22, 2018, this Court granted the Government’s
motion to extend its time to file its Brief in Opposition. Its time to respond was
extended until February 21, 2018. On that same date, counsel for Porter Holder
and Claryca Mandan filed their Brief in Opposition.

Petitioner Donivon Craig Tingle, et al., are in the difficult, time consuming,
and costly position of having to provide two separate reply briefs because the
time to reply to the Holder brief will run before the time to reply to the
Government’s brief will begin. In order to prevent this undue burden, Petitioner
Tingle, et al. ask this Court for an order that would allow their time to file a
combined reply to begin on February 21, 2018. In the event the Government files
its brief after January 22, 2018, but before February 21, 2018, we would begin
counting the time at that filing date as set forth by the procedural rules,

You may reach me by telephone at (850) 543-7123 or (850) 650-8138 and
my email address is tingleandassociatespa@embarqmail.com. Thank you.

, Esg'.i

Sincerely,
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ce: See Attached Service List



SERVICE LIST

Carleen Zubrzycki

Civil Division, Appellate Staff
U.S. Department of Justice
Main (RFK) Room 7260

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Carleen.M.Zubrzycki@usdoj.gov

Jessica Ring Amunson
Jenner & Block, LLP

1099 New York Avenue, N.W.
Suite 900

Washington, D.C. 20001
jamunson@jenner.com

William A. Sherman

Dinsmore & Shohl, LLP

801 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Suite 610

Washington, D.C. 20004
william.sherman@dinsmore.com

Joseph M. Sellers

Cohen, Milstein, Sellers & Toll, PLLC
1100 New York Avenue, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005
jsellers@cohenmilstein.com




